AGENDA

CITY OF BEMIDJI

COMMUNITY AND POLICE ADVISORY BOARD
Tuesday, November 15, 2022
4:00 p.m.

CITY HALL
317 4™ Street NW

CALL MEETING TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
BUSINESS:
1. WORKING SESSION

i. BROCHURE
NEXT MEETING

ADJOURN

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC




COMMUNITY AND POLICE ADVISORY BOARD
March 29, 2022 — 4:00 p.m.

Members Present:  Beasley, Dolezal, Fiskevold-Gould, Funk, Kapaun, Kent, Kuhn, Randall,
Police Chief Mastin

Members Absent: David Frison, Dan Jourdain

Staff Present: Assistant City Attorney Katie Nolting, City Clerk Michelle Miller
Chair Beasley began the meeting at 4:00 p.m.

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Gould, seconded by Kent approving the agenda as presented. Motion carried by
unanimous voice vote.

Approval of Minutes
Motion by Gould, seconded by Kapaun approving the minutes from February 23, 2022

Business ltems

Bylaws
Members present signed the Bylaws of the Community and Police Advisory Board.

Goals and Objectives

Members discussed their individual ideas of the role of the board within the community and how
they can facilitate conversations in the community. Several goals and objectives came from the
conversation

including:

e Help identify trends on social media to assist the Department

¢ Members felt that hearing about the complaint process against police officers would be
beneficial. Chief Mastin will present the department’s process and policies related to
complaints at the April meeting

e Forums with community and officers discussing things the department is doing well,
building on those relationships and then working on concerns
Finding the best form(s) of communication

¢ Helping the police department become better advocates for themselves

Election of Officers
Chair Beasley opened nominations for the Community and Police Advisory Board Officers.

e Motion by Gould, seconded by Funk, to nominate Beasley as Chair. Motion carried.
e Motion by Beasley, seconded by Kent, to nominate Funk as Vice Chair. Motion carried.
¢ Motion by Kent, seconded by Gould, to nominate Kuhn as Secretary. Motion carried.

Next Meeting
The next meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. at City Hall.



Adjourn
With no further business, motion by Gould, seconded by Kapaun, to adjourn. Motion carried
unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
) Y 7

F &

v

/’YC,,/‘L.»;L7 /C 71 /‘C':‘: -
Michelle R. Miller
City Clerk



COMMUNITY AND POLICE ADVISORY BOARD
July 26, 2022 — 4:00 p.m.

Members Present: Fiskevold-Gould, Funk, Kapaun, Kent, Kuhn, Randall,
Police Chief Mastin, Councilmember Jourdain, Beasley

Members Absent:  Frison, Dolezal

Staff Present: Assistant City Attorney Andrea Kingbird
Vice Chair Funk began the meeting at 4:00 p.m.

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Randall, seconded by Fiskevold-Gould approving the agenda as presented. Motion
carried by unanimous voice vote.

Approval of Minutes
Meeting for May was cancelled, no minutes taken. No June meeting minutes-no quorum.

Business Iltems
Kent detailed her two ride-along shifts. Observed a very professional environment. She also asked
Chief Mastin if the Department had a Public Information Officer.

Fiskevold-Gould detailed the email she sent to members regarding ideas for community
engagement at National Night Out and Peacemaker Family Night event:

* Ask 5-10 people two questions

o What does the police department do well and what do they need to improve upon.
Responses will be reviewed at the next meeting

Funk volunteered to create a draft mission statement.

Fiskevold-Gould and Funk volunteered to create a draft brochure for the board.
Beasley will reach out to City Clerk Miller and obtain status of absent board member.
It was agreed that the next meeting agenda will be due the 3™ Tuesday of each month

Next Meeting
The next meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, August 23, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. at City Hall.

Motion to adjourn by Randall and seconded by Fiskevold-Gould. Meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m.



COMMUNITY AND POLICE ADVISORY BOARD
August 23, 2022 - 4:00 p.m.

Members Present:  Fiskevold-Gould, Funk, Kapaun, Kent, Randall,
Police Chief Mastin, Council Member Jourdain, Beasley

Members Absent: Kuhn, (I am unsure as the roll was done by sight)
Staff Present: Michelle Miller-City Clerk

Vice Chair Funk began the meeting at 4:00 p.m.

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Kapaun, seconded by Randall? approving the agenda as presented. Motion carried by
unanimous voice vote.

Approval of Minutes
Meeting minutes for July were not approved because clarifications were needed.

Business Items

Kapaun detailed the feedback he received from the two questions.

Overwhelmingly positive. The department is considered very professional. Concern about the
homeless problem, and issues in the rail corridor. Community members wished they had a way
to detail to the department how much they appreciate them.

Dolezal detailed feedback she received from the two questions

Did not attend events however feedback she received was overwhelmingly positive as well.
Officers are viewed as calm and professional. They go above and beyond. Good hardworking,
dedicated people they (community) can trust. Officers are good at follow up. Respondents also
wished they could show the department how much they support them.

Fiskevold-Gould detailed feedback she received from the two questions.

Spoke to six people at Ridgeway Apartments and two at National Night Out.

Respondents spoke highly of the department regarding victims of domestic abuse.

Community members appreciated police at community events but observations are they all talk
to kids or other officers and tend to not engage with adults.

Community members said they would like to see the police without uniforms at these events.
One respondent said the cops were racist, (nothing was added to back up the claim)

When asked about officer's carrying their weapon and if it was a policy, Chief Mastin explained
that wearing a badge makes you a target. Officers may need to affect an arrest and they need
tools to do that. He did not rule out the possibility of other options.



Funk advised we should gather a few months worth of comments and keep them for future
reference.

The brochure Funk created was shared with members and discussed. Beasley to work on the
Ojibwe translations for the brochure. Miller to work on converting the brochure to Publisher and
will speak to MIS about web access on the City's website. The addition of a QR code to the
brochure that will drive to the city's website.

There was a discussion about the difference between the city police department and county
Sheriff's office.

The board vacancy was discussed. The absent board member submitted a letter of resignations.
Miller advised the position was posted with a deadline of September 6, 2022. The city has so far
received one application.

Adjourn
With no further business, motion by Gould, seconded by Kapaun, to adjourn. Motion carried
unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 4:57 p.m.

Next Meeting
The next meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. at City Hall.



COMMUNITY AND POLICE ADVISORY BOARD
October 25, 2022 — 4:00 p.m.

Members Present:  Funk, Dolezal, Randall, Kent, Kuhn, Mastin

Guest: Evett Ellis

Members Absent: Beasley, Fiskevold-Gould, Kapaun

Staff Present: Assistant City Attorney Kingbird, City Clerk Michelle Miller
Funk called meeting to order 4:06 p.m.

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Kent, second by Randall approving the agenda as presented. Motion carried by
unanimous voice vote.

Approval of Minutes
Tabled

Business Items

Board vacancy update.

Welcome Evette Ellis to the board. Evette has served as the Executive Director of Support Within
Reach since January 2021. She is involved with Community Resource Connections, Rotary
International, Minnesota Sexual Assault, and Minnesota Public Health Association. She is very
engaged and involved in the community, has a diverse background working in behavioral health
and Tribal Communities

Brochure Update
In August, Abby volunteered to help create a Bemidji Community and Police Advisory Board
Brochure, she presented a first draft for review. Any photo, any color, any panel can be
adjusted. Amy gave Abby information as a starting point.
Ideas for next draft:
¢ QOjibwe language is nice, maybe make a different color
¢ Add another QR code (one to City website where Board information is available; one to
City website where people can share comments and learn more about specific topics)
e Update photos (will get from Chief Mastin and Andrea)
¢ Discussion of adding City logo to front panel
e Discussion of adopting circular image (on interior panel) as Board logo. No official
action was taken.
o Add general city clerk email to back panel so people can email if they have questions
and/or concerns, then Michelle can forward to Board.
e Add purpose statement (from ordinance) to brochure.
Other things of consideration:
o Consider the legal issues and data practices,
o Consider consent for use of photos
o Ownership of the document; Abby/Chamber made it in Word, and can provide to
City if we want to update it in the future if Abby is not available.




o Cost of printing brochure? Whose budget will cover it? Shall Board ask Council
for allotment of funds to print it?

MISSION STATEMENT UPDATE
Discussion about the founding ordinance which already includes purpose, which can essentially
be used as mission statement; no need to create new one.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT ASSESSMENTS (IF ANY)
Andrea and Abby shared their feedback from the community at Ridgeway Picnics and with local
businesses. Discussion about how to use data, how to collect survey data, etc.

NEXT MEETING
November 15, 2022 @ 4:00 @ City Hall

ADJOURN



